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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Mayor and Board of Commissioners

FROM:

Carolyn Morris

DATE:

February 18, 2004
RE:

REPORT ON ARTWORK SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 11, 2004

LIST OF ARTISTS 

It was Committee consensus to add artist Richard Byrd, artist Peggy West, and artist Mary Jane Nase to the List of Artists for consideration.

FRANK STICK MEMORIAL ART SHOW

The Committee unanimously passed a motion to purchase the earthenware/glass artwork entitled “Dream Catcher” by artist Fred Vallade for the amount of $250 and the oil painting entitled “Grace” by artist John DeLa Vega for the amount of $600. 
The Committee unanimously passed a motion to purchase the painting entitled “No Bull” by artist Kerry Oaksmith-Sanders for the amount of $500.  It was noted that Ms. Oaksmith-Sanders did not participate in the discussion of, or the voting on, her artwork.

RE-LOCATION OF ARTWORK AT TOWN HALL

Kim Allen reported that at the next meeting, Committee members need to consider new locations for the horse by artist Karen Aneiro and for the Inger Seitz fiber art geese.

"THE PRIESTS OF SECOTA"

Carolyn Morris is to prepare a small id plate briefly explaining the Gregory Van Veen artwork "The Priests of Secota" with the more lengthy explanation to be included in the Art Reception Book.

MARCH 10, 2004, COMMITTEE MEETING
Carolyn Morris is to contact artist Peggy West to see if she has a body of work (to include her First Flight artwork) for viewing by the Committee at the March 10th meeting.   If Ms. West is not available, the March 10th Committee meeting will be held at the KDH Cooperative Art Gallery to view the work of various artists that are on display.  
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